

CREATIVE MIND >_<

DARIUS THE DESIGNER

CURRICULUM VITAE AT MMXXII

PROFILE

Darius George Wenzec
DE: +49 170 6926 758
MT: +356 99 434 185
wenzec.darius@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

Romanian: Native
English: Professional
German: Advanced
Italian/Spanish: Basic

UI & INTERACTIVE DESIGN | WEB DESIGN | GRAPHIC DESIGN | VISUAL & MOTION DESIGN

I AM

The visual designer, with a sharp and perceptive mind for details, focused on the big picture;
The scientist, forging motion through research, syntaxes and outstanding interfaces;
The artist, drawing ideas and constantly feeling the urge to paint on an empty canvas;
The typographer, master of words and numbers, layouting aesthetics;
The philosopher, exploring the imagination boundaries, symbols and colors.

LINKS

<https://darius.com>
<https://designkraken.com>
<https://www.houseofbermuda.de>
<facebook/dariusthedesigner>
<instagram/dariustheimpaler>
<linkedin/darius-wenzec>
<behance/darius>

WORK EXPERIENCE

21 CHARACTER  <https://caracter.rent/>

20 UI/UX, BRAND, WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER
@ GoldCore Rentals LTD | Malta franchise | <https://surpricecars.com/>
Design various car rental brands, web, graphic, platform design, management advertising, sales and ready to operate under a fleet of more than 300 cars.
| Malta International Airport | 2020

19 HOUSEOFBERMUDA  <https://www.houseofbermuda.de/>

17 GRAPHIC & VISUAL DESIGNER
@ Paperplain GmbH | <https://www.plain.berlin/>
Campaigns, Posters, Photography, Print, develop strategies, Animations,
Brand awareness, Image Processing, Document design, Advertising.
| Berlin, Germany | Internship 2017 to 2018

14 BRAND, UI/UX & WEBDESIGNER
@ Trecker GmbH | <https://www.trecker.com/> Farming & Agricultural Mobile
Management | Web Design, Coding, Html, Css, Js, Branding, Illustrations,
Ux/ui, Illustrations, File & Platform Management, Advertising, Video.
| Berlin, Germany | 2014 to 2016

13 GRAPHIC & MOTION DESIGNER
@ BoutiqueMall | <https://www.b-mall.ro/> Fashion E-Commerce Platform
Campaigns, Newsletter design, Banners, Ux/ui, Advertising, Ads Campaign,
Branding, Photo & Video Processing, Copywriting.
| Bucharest, Romania | 2013 to 2016

12 BIRTH OF THE KRAKEN  <https://designkraken.com/>

10 GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER
@ ContentSpeed | <https://www.contentspeed.ro/> E-Commerce Platform
Website templates, Newsletter design, Frontend Development, Ad campaigns,
E-Commerce Websites & Maintenance, Banners & Logo identity.
| Bucharest, Romania | 2010 to 2014

09 COMMUNICATION MANAGER
@ AIESEC Ngo | <https://aiesec.org/>
Managing: Projects, Workshops, Meetings, Sales, Advertising Materials,
Campaigns involving Students, Lessons and Courses.
| Romania | 2009 to 2014

EDUCATION

15 BACHELOR OF ARTS
@ Berlin International | University for Applied Sciences
Bachelor of Visual Communication & Graphic Design
Graduated in 2019 | 2.7 GPA
Relevant Coursework: Data Visualisation ·
Theory of Design · Print Technologies ·
Moving Images · Interfaces
<https://www.berlin-international.de/>
| Berlin, Germany | 2015 to 2019

SOFTWARE

Pen & Paper
Brush & Canvas
Illustrator & Draw
InDesign
After Effects
Photoshop
Lightroom
Premier
Character Animator
Audition
Dreamweaver
Sketchbook
InCopy
Word
Excel
PDF
Printing
CMS
Wordpress
HTML
CSS & JS
Sublime
XD
InVision
Figma
Dimension
Media Encoder

DESIGN EXPERTISE

Drawing & Sketches
Painting
Illustrations & Vectors
Motion Graphics
Animations
Posters
Websites & Coding
Ui/Ux
Books & Editorials
Presentations
Logo & Identity
Branding & Ads
Intercultural Desing
Analysis & Research
Prototyping
Typography & Scripts
Handcrafts
Icons & Pictograms
Photography
Copywriting
Data Visualization
Layouts & Grids
Storytelling
Print Technologies
Art Critique
Fashion & Materials
Planning & Innovation